From: Cooke, Michelle
Sent: 4/20/2011 11:00:41 AM

To: Homer, Trina (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC);
Halligan, Julie (julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: RE: Quick meeting tomorrow?

Trina- | let Julie know that we met this morming. Do you still want to get together today?

From: Horner, Trina [mailto: TNHc@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 5:07 PM

To: Cooke, Michelle; Halligan, Julie

Subject: Quick meeting tomorrow?

Michelle, Julie,

I was wondering if the three of us could get together tomorrow morning. That would give me an
opportunity to give you the additional discs of the hydrotesting maps which | brought today and meant to
give to Julie, and forgot. | was also hoping to calibrate my notes w/ Julie on Commissioner Sandoval's
concerns from the OA, and also just get a reality check on the two very different takes that Kirk and |
had on the meeting with CPSD today. | could come over any time; morning is better but | will make any
time work. Thoughts?

Trina
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